Sandy Ho[{]S£7&]

HHEE: Wendy Wei[ B 2255

FEEHA: 20164E8 H4H EHAMY F4F 10:41
W5 Sandy Ho[{f]Z£1Z]

xE: RE: UP-CHTO1 driver step 4-0802
Hi Sandy,
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Best regards,

Wendy Wei

Design Manufacturing Service/PM

AAEON Technology Inc. (An ASUS assoc. co.)
Tel : 886-2-8919-1234 # 1862

Mail: wendywei@aaeon.com.tw

Focus = Agility » Competitiveness
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*PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL: This communication, including attachments, is for the exclusive use of addressee and may
contain proprietary, confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, copying,
disclosure, dissemination or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender

immediately by return e-mail, delete this communication and destroy all copies

From: Sandy Ho[{#]=£7#]

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 10:28 AM
To: Wendy Wei[ZiZ2 5]

Subject: RE: UP-CHTO1 driver step 4-0802

ARl 3 7% BIOS #B L Z5M
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From: Efen Chung[#E5%75]

Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 1:56 PM

To: Wendy Wei[Z2iZ2#5]; Drako Su[#fiE 5]

Cc: Danny Chen[[#i{&£]; Sandy Ho[{a/=£j#]; Chris Chuang[#{+{g#E]
Subject: RE: UP-CHTO1 driver step 4-0802

Hi Drako:
et Approved IRRHHIE? A n] DAE 2 HAE Manual _|2?

Best Regards,
Efen
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*PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL: This communication, including attachments, is for the exclusive use of addressee
and may contain proprietary, confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any



use, copying, disclosure, dissemination or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this communication and destroy all copies.

From: Wendy Wei[ #1221 55%]

Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 1:08 PM

To: Efen Chung[§#5%75]; Drako Su[#rifsz]

Cc: Danny Chen[[#i{&£]; Sandy Ho[{a[=£j#]; Chris Chuang[#{+{a#E]
Subject: RE: UP-CHTO1 driver step 4-0802

Hi Efen,

This driver is for some virtual devices required for Linux to be functional.
These virtual devices will also appear in Windows Device Manager, as unknown devices.
This can be eliminated by installing the dummy driver.

How to install:
Click “Update driver” in Windows Device Manger, to unknown devices.
And then install dummy driver manually
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

From: Wendy Wei[ZiZ2 3]

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 5:36 PM

To: Efen Chung[§#5%75]; Drako Su[#rifsz]

Cc: Danny Chen[[i{&£]; Sandy Ho[{a[=£j#]; Chris Chuang[#{+{a#E]
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

Focus + Agility = Competitiveness




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

From: Efen Chung[§5%/5]

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 5:29 PM

To: Wendy Wei[%iiZZ#%]; Drako Su[#rfsz]

Cc: Danny Chen[if#f5]; Sandy Ho[{r[=£7%]; Chris Chuang[t{&#¥]
Subject: RE: UP-CHTO1 driver step 4-0802

Hi Wendy:
L B AR PRI e FISSE M Driver? (i S0 T, ety writer ()
2. ANIREMEEFRYRS, BRI ?

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 5:13 PM

To: Efen Chung[$##5%75]; Drako Su[#fE52]

Cc: Danny Chen[[i{&f£]; Sandy Ho[{a[=£j#]; Chris Chuang[#{+{a#E]
Subject: RE: UP-CHTO1 driver step 4-0802

Hi Efen,

HHYE Driver Z124 FHER(EZE Windows OS L2245 driver, NAE 4T 4 (il Device & IR s (A EEIEST -
1886 device IR FEUER T F F Linux fE 24T LLVUEAE Windows NE(EFHIY device -

s21l8 Driver iy HIEEE & dummy driver -
T e B e e R R A A -
A

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

From: Efen Chung[§#&£2+]
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 11:57 AM
To: Drako Su[#fEz]



Cc: Danny Chen[[i#if&¢]; Sandy Ho[{a[=£#]; Chris Chuang[#F{@#%]; Wendy Wei[ £ Z2FE]
Subject: UP-CHTO1 driver step 4-0802

Hi Drako:
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& Step 4- Dommy driver (Manual)
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Best Regards,

Efen Chung

Corporate Marketing
AAEON Technology Inc.

T: +886 2 8919 1234 x1111
F: +886 2 8919 1056
WWwWWw.aaeon.com

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



